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Novembar 3, 1989

MEMORANDUM FOR FIELD DIRECTORS, HUMAN RESOURCEIS
REGIONAL MANAGERS, LABOR RELATIONS

SUBJECT: Excessing Employees

Recently, it was brought to our attention that fleld managers
and supervisors have been discussing excessing with their
employees. While such discussions may have been done with

the best of iantentions, employees have received erroneocus
information.

As you know, the U. S. Postal Service and the American Postal
Workers Unicn, APL-CIO, have rscently agrsed to a number of
issuves relating to excessing. Specifically; meetings will be
taking placs at the regional level addressing automation

impact statezents and rssultaht excessings at least 90 days
befots inpltncngaticn.

Therefcre, (% is our position that no flield manager or
supervisor should discuss any excessing under the provisicns
of Article 12 of the National Agreement unti{l such time as
management and the unicn at the regional level have concluded
their discussions. This will preclude emplcoyees from
receiving any erronecus iaformation from management cr the

union as well as control the appropriats flow cf information. -

Sheuld you have any quéztions regarding the foregoing, please
contact Harvey Whits of ny staff at 268-3831.

‘ os ph,J. ﬂlh nlc. e N
“~“Assistant Postmaster General

ce: Xr. Williza Bursus
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